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Codes, sustained the validity of the statute on the ground of necessity. 
The eourt, nevertheless, said: 

. "Whenever the LOCUS IN QUO of the offense can be 
precisely identified ,. ,. '" " the trial 'should, of course, 
be had in the county where it was committed, but when such is 
not ihe case a somewhat different rule must be employed or 
the offender cannot be tried at all." 
Where a cOlllVict escapes from camp the LOCUS IN QUO may be 

definitely determined, but, by reason of the provision of Sec. 9731, 
which extends the state prison to and over all places of employment of 
the convIct, the offend'ing convict may be charged with having es'caped 
from the .state3 prison, but tbe information should be filed in the county 
Where the prisoner made his escape. However, after the information 
is filed, the defendant may then apply, if he so desires, for ·change of 
pIace of trial by complying with the 'provisions of Sec. 9219 of the 
Revised Codes. 

Very truly yours, 
ALBERT J. GALEN, 

AtOOrney General. 

Hunting License, to Indians. Indians, Hunting License To. 
License, to Indians to Hunt. 

A hunter's license may be issued to an Indian. 

Hon. ChaTles L. Crum, 
County A1torney, 

Forsyth,· Montana,. 
Dear Sir: 

Oct. 7th, 1911. 

I am in receipt of your letter of the 4th inst, enclosing a letter from 
J. R. Eddy, Superintendent and S. D. A. of the Tongue RiYer Ageney, 
'suIbmitting the question: 

"Can a hunting license be lawfully issued to an Indian?" 
This office .has twice heretofore held that under the provistons of 

Section 1976 of the Revised Codes, as amended by Chap. 130, Laws of 
1909, a hunters license may be issued to an Indian. 

Opinions Attorney General, 1905-06, 91 and 274. 
A discuasion of the question may be found in the opinions referred 

to. Your attention, however, is called to the provisions of Section 
1970, which req~lires 1L six months residence within the State, or on an 
Indian Reservation that is within the state before the Indian would be 
entitled to a bona-fide resident's license, However, the provisions of 
Sec. 8590 of the Revised Codes, if strictly enforced, would render 
nugatory any license issued 00 an Indian, bnt this !Ioes not prevent the 
issuance of the license_ I return herewith the letter addressed to you 
by Mr. Eddy. 

Yours very truly, 
ALBERT J. GALEN, 

Attorney General. 
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